
Transportation Cabinet
Department of Highways

Frankfort, Kentucky 40622

Meeting Minutes
August 12, 2014

Background

A Pre-bid conference was held for 121GR14M077 in Frankfort, Kentucky (District 
5) on August 12, 2014.  

Present:

KYTC
Tom Mathews Mike Baase Craig Craig

Contractors
Jimmy Cooper Allied Painters Steve Svinte Allied Painters
Richard Welch DBI Services/ 

DeAngelo Brothers
Steve Glenn Judy C. Harp

Bill DeBord Intech Contracting Mark Cambron Camaco, Inc.
Mitchell Cambron Camaco, Inc. Rob Davidson Civil Constructors
Alan DiRienzo A & A Painting of 

Ohio, LLC

Others
Rick Younce KTC

A. Pre-Bid Conference

The meeting was convened at 10:00 A.M (Eastern Time) by Tom Mathews of 
KYTC.  

Question and Answer

Tom Mathews stated that there would be an addendum concerning the stratified 
and pack rust removal. The new note will refer to it as rust and loose paint 
removal.  See addendum 1 

Q: Alan DiRienzo from A & A Painting of Ohio, LLC asked if they are to remove 
all rust.
A: Tom Mathews stated yes.



Q: Steve Svinte from Allied Painters asked if there is no joint on top of the pier 
does the steel have to be washed.  
A: Tom Mathews stated that just the pier cap and bearings need to be washed.

Q: Mike Baase from KYTC asked if they remove paint and it exposes steel does 
KYTC want that coated.  
A: Tom Mathews stated yes.

Q: Mike Baase from KYTC asked if before the sealer is applied is there any sort 
of test for dryness or if there is water on the surface does it need to be removed.  
A: Tom Mathews stated yes and they would refer to manufacturer’s data sheet.

Q: Jimmy Cooper from Allied Painters asked if they were responsible for 
removing the vegetation that has grown up onto some of the structures.  
A: Tom Mathews stated yes, that areas of access would have to be made by the 
contractor.

Q: Mike Baase from KYTC asked if there is any limitations on where the 
vegetation that is removed could be placed.  
A: Tom Mathews stated that it needed to be hauled off with debris from the 
bridges.

Q: Mike Baase from KYTC asked if the sealers are clear in appearance.  
A: Tom Mathews stated yes.

Q: Mike Baase from KYTC asked if after the sealers are applied and dry are they 
visible.  
A: Tom Mathews stated to some degree.

Q: Mike Baase from KYTC asked if the inspector needed to be present at the 
time of application.  
A: Tom Mathews stated yes.

Q: Steve Svinte from Allied Painters asked if payment would be on a bi-weekly 
basis or a percentage of work completed.  
A: Tom Mathews stated that it is a percentage of work and they would probably 
use each bridge as a control area and would paid per structure as completed.

Q: Jimmy Cooper from Allied Painters asked if the environmental compliance 
plan would still be a requirement since there is a minimum amount of lead.  
A: Mike Baase stated in regards to the environmental compliance plan, that in 
Kentucky they don’t just look at lead but other factors as well such as, vehicles 
parked in the area with the potential for fuel leaks, coolant leaks, motor oil leaks,
and any kind of solvents that the contractor may use. It is a plan for any type of 
spills the contractor may have. 



Q: Steve Glenn from Judy C. Harp stated that in the note for waste management 
it states that the contractor will arrange for an independent agency for testing and 
asked for clarification on this.  
A: Tom Mathews stated that it is only if something comes up that is questionable. 
Mike Baase stated that it is in the notes just in case they remove material from 
the bridge that has the potential for lead in it.

Q: Steve Glenn from Judy C. Harp asked when would the contractor know that.   
A: Tom Mathews stated that he would list on KYTC’s website which bridges had 
lead on them.

Q: Steve Glenn from Judy C. Harp asked if they would require an inspection on 
any bridge that KYTC deems possible for lead.   
A: Tom Mathews stated yes, if something comes off of the bridge. Mike Baase 
stated that the independent agency is to test a sample of their waste material.

Q: Steve Glenn from Judy C. Harp asked if they needed material tested off of 
every bridge.   
A: Mike Baase stated only on the bridges that may have lead.

Q: Mike Baase from KYTC asked if any of these bridges would require access for 
a final inspection.   
A: Tom Mathews stated yes.

Q: Steve Svinte from Allied Painters asked if they could leave equipment on the 
bridges overnight that have wide shoulders.  
A: Mike Baase stated that they would put that in as a question and post the 
answer on the website.  No all shoulders and lanes must be restored when not 
working.

Q: Steve Svinte from Allied Painters asked if they would require TMA’s.   
A: Tom Mathews stated yes. 

Q: Mike Baase from KYTC asked if there was any time limitations on the traffic 
control.   
A: Tom Mathews stated it was in the notes but they had to take the lane closures 
down when they weren’t working. 

Q: Jimmy Cooper & Steve Svinte from Allied Painters asked if they could get the 
elevation drawings.   
A: Tom Mathews stated that he could place the existing drawings on the website. 

Q: Steve Glenn from Judy C. Harp asked where could they get a list of the 
landfills that will accept the debris.   
A: Craig Craig stated that there are a lot of them in the state but the closest one 
to these bridges is in Louisville.



Q: Jimmy Cooper from Allied Painters asked if they needed to contact anyone or 
get a permit to access some of these bridges from the water way.   
A: Tom Mathews stated no. 

Q: Mike Baase from KYTC asked if KYTC had any problem with washing these 
bridges and letting the water fall to the ground or in the water ways below.   
A: Craig Craig stated no. 

Q: Mike Baase from KYTC asked if KYTC had any problems with migrating birds 
on these bridges.   
A: Craig Craig stated that he didn’t think so but he could find out. 

Q: Steve Glenn from Judy C. Harp asked if there would be only one resident 
engineer for all the bridges.   
A: Tom Mathews stated yes.

Q: Steve Svinte from Allied Painters asked what the engineers estimate on this 
job is.  
A: Mike Baase stated that KYTC does not publish that information. 

Meeting was adjourned at approximately 10:40 AM.

Minutes submitted by: Rick Younce

Approved by: Tom Mathews




